PROCUREMENT OF EQUIPMENT FOR BIOSENSE INSTITUTE IN NOVI SAD, SERBIA
(PROCUREMENT NO. IOP/41-2019/RD)

CLARIFICATION NO. 10

Issued on April 07, 2020


Regarding the list of questions that the Purchaser, Public Investment Management Office Belgrade, No. 11 Nemanjina street, have received from the potential bidders, concerning the procurement procedure: Procurement of Equipment for BioSense Institute in Novi Sad, Serbia no. IOP/41-2019/RD, we give you the following answers:


[bookmark: _Hlk34120003]Question 1:

[bookmark: _Hlk35241582]Please confirm that bidders can submit in the bid the uncertified copies of the Purchaser's statements, as an evidence for the requested Business capability.
[bookmark: _Hlk37062365]Answer 1:
[bookmark: _Hlk37064054]For the requested Business capability, the bidders must submit the Purchaser's statements  which may be original or copies, but they must be signed and endorsed by the purchaser.

Question 2:
Please confirm that bidders can submit in the bid the Purchaser's statements in Serbian without translation in English.
Answer 2:
Please see Clarification 3, answer 3.

Question 3:
Please confirm that bidders can submit in the bid the uncertified copies of the Manufacturer’s Sales Authorization and Manufacturer’s After Sales Authorization, as an evidence for the requested Technical capability.


Answer 3:
For the requested Technical capability, the bidders must submit the Manufacturer’s Sales Authorization and Manufacturer’s After Sales Authorization which may be original or copies, but they must be signed and endorsed by the Manufacturer’s.

Question 4:
In a case that bidders obtain the Purchaser's statements as an evidence for the requested Business capability, with contract value stated only in dinnars not in EUR, please confirm that bidders can submit in a bid these statements stating the corresponding EUR value in their own List of reference.
Answer 4:
Yes, we confirm.

Question 5:
Please confirm that bidders registered in Register of bidders, whose functioning is entrusted to Serbian Business Register Agency, according to Public Procurement Law of Serbia, as an evidence for the requested Business capability, can submit  in the bid only its own statement (without any other evidence) where it confirms its registration in the subject register stating the internet site where this information is publicly available, such as stipulated in the Public Procurement Law of Serbia.
Answer 5:
In order to prove requested Business capability, bidders are obliged to submit all evidence in according to the bidding documentation Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 2. Post Qualification Requirements (ITB 37.2). 
If your question relates to legal capacity, bidders registered in Register of bidders in Serbian Business Register Agency, in  order to prove legal capacity, are allowed to submit only  internet site where  information regarding its Legal capacity are publicly available.

Question 6:
In a case that there is only one person authorized for signing the relevant bidding documents on behalf of a bidder, please confirm that bidder is not obliged to put signature on the place „in the presence of [insert identification of official witness], stated in the “draft of Contract agreement”.


Answer 6:
Bidders are not obliged to put signature on the place „in the presence of [insert identification of official witness], stated in the “draft of Contract agreement”.

Question 7:
Please confirm that bidders can submit in a bid requested „BON JN“ (2016, 2017 and 2018) issued in November 2019 (document issued more than 60 days before the date of the announcement of the Public Invitation whereby balance sheet positions for all three completed financial years will not differ whether report is issued during 2019 or 2020).
This document was issued by the Serbian Business Registers Agency and it is valid without signature and stamp, so please confirm that it is acceptable for the purchaser.
Answer 7:
Yes, we confirm.

Question 8:
[bookmark: _GoBack]If the bidder submits a bid for two or more lots, is it necessary for each lot for which the bid is submitted to submit a Bid Security Guarantee of the bid or is it possible to submit a cumulative bank guarantee that will cover the amounts for all the individual lots for which bids are submitted?
Answer 8:
In the case where bidder submit bids for two or more lots, it is necessary to submit a Bid Security Guarantee for each lot individually.
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